CITY OF DUNDEE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

801 N. Highway 99W, Dundee, OR 97115
City Hall Phone: (503) 538-3922 Website: www. DundeeCity.org

The Mission of City Government is to provide essential, quality public services in
support of the livability, safety and viability of the Dundee community.

MARCH 7, 2023 7:00 PM.

Open Regular City Council Meeting

Amendments to the Agenda, if any

Public Comment: Each speaker will be allowed up to 3 minutes to speak after being recognized by

the Mayor. Councilors will generally not respond to comments except to ask clarifying questions. Council may direct
concerns raised by the speaker to the City Administrator or place the issue of concern on the agenda for Council
discussion.

Consent Agenda: The following items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member (or a citizen through a Council member) so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately. If any item involves a
potential conflict of interest, Council members should so note before adoption of the Consent Agenda.

4.1 City Council Minutes, February 21, 2023 Pages 3-7

4.2 Financial Report Ending January 31, 2023 Pages 8-39

4.3 Fire Department Report Pages 40-41

4.4 Budget Update Pages 42-43

Old Business:

5.1 Newberg-Dundee Water Plant Project Pages 44-45
Discussion

5.2 Choice of Colors for tipsu palach Park Restroom Pages 46-52
Action ltem

5.3 Update on Levy Pages 53
Discussion

New Business:

6.1 Approval of Fueled by Fine Wine Event Pages 54-59
Action ltem

6.2 Letter Request Pages 60-62
Discussion item

6.3 Approval of Park Rules Pages 63-64

Action Iltem

Council Concerns & Committee Reports

Mayor’s Report

City Administrator Report




10. Public Comment: Each speaker will be allowed up to 5 minutes to speak after being recognized by
the Mayor. Councilors will generally not respond to comments except to ask clarifying questions.

1. Executive Session: In accordance with ORS 192.660 (2) (d) to consider deliberations with persons
designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations.

12. Adjourn

R T T T T e T e T e e e T

Pending Business:
1. Public Works
1.2 Water Management and Conservation Plan Update
1.3 CIPP Improvement-First Year Completed/More in 2023
1.4 Newberg Water Plant Study/Financing

2. Planning/Land Use
2.1 Dundee Riverside District Code Amendment
2.2 Exterior Lighting — Code Update/Street Light Standards
2.3 Code Amendments — Land Use Procedures
2.4 Pending Type Il or Type Ill Land Use Applications:
(none)
2.5 Sander Estate Park Developer Agreement
2.6 Short Term Rental Correction
2.7 Mushroom Ordinance

3. City Council
3.1 Update SDC Methodologies

3.2 Riparian Protection Regulation
3.3 Storm Drain Master Plan Update

4, Parks & Trails
41 WWTP Nature Park
4.2 Riverside District Neighborhood Parks

5. Next Available Ordinance & Resolution No's.
5.1 Ordinance No. 581-2023
5.2 Resolution No. 2023-03

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing
impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in
advance of the meeting to the Administrative Assistant at City Hall (503) 538-3922.



CITY COUNCIL MEETING
TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR MINUTES
February 21, 2023

(0= 1| (o T o = U
Council and Staff ALLENAANCE .....vvvrreiie e s e e s e e e r e s
(o8]0} [Tl =] o =] (ol PP
AGENAA ChaNGES .. .eueueuruiiiiiieni s
][ ol @0 .50 1= o N
(@00] 1= LAV 1T o T F- 1 PSPPSR
L0 ] I 2T T T PP

Newberg-Dundee Water Plant ProJect........eeeeereeimimememimeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesessessnsssnnes

Choice of Colors for tipsu palach Park REStroom ........ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e

9th Street Discussion and Forced Undergrounding........ooiccvveeeereeeisinsinnnneeeeeesssssssssssseeeessenns
NEW BUSINESS ...ivuiieiiiiiiiie it s s s s s s a s ra s ra s e s e s eaa s e st e a s e s e e aasennsennsennsrnssrnsennsennsennsennsnns

Approval of Fire Department LEVY ....ccooe v

Motion to have Administrative Review of Short-Term Rental Ordinance..........cccccvvvviiiniinnnnns
Council Concerns and Committee REPOMS.....uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e
17 E= V0 S = oo TN
City AdMINISErator’'s REPOM ... iiiii i e e s e e e e e eaaaes
(W] o] [Tl @0 1410 0 =] o PP

3/64



City of Dundee
City Council Meeting Minutes
February 21, 2023

Call to Order
Mayor David Russ called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

Council and Staff Attendance
City Councilors Tim Weaver, David Hinson, Jeannette Adlong, and David Ford. Absent:
Councilors Storr Nelson and Bruce Starr.

Staff Attendance: Steve Dahl, City Administrator; Brandon Hamilton, Fire Chief; Matthew Kahl,
City Attorney; Greg Reid, City Engineer; and Melissa Lemen, Administrative Assistant.

Public Attendance
Mary Gregoire; Alex Chiper (via Zoom), 520 SW Fifth Street, and Sabrina Straus (via Zoom).

Agenda Changes
None.

Public Comment
None.

Consent Agenda

A motion was made and seconded to approve Consent Agenda Item 4.1 City Council Minutes,
January 17, 2023; Item 4.2 Council Goals 2022-2023; and Item 4.3 OLCC Application — Lumpy's
Tavern. The motion passed unanimously. It was noted that Lumpy’s Tavern will be operating
under new ownership.

Old Business

Newberg-Dundee Water Plant Project
C.A. Dahl reviewed some of the background information contained in his meeting agenda report
beginning on page 25 of the agenda packet. Council discussed the information presented at
length. C. Ford expressed concern about how a decision in favor of the Newberg-Dundee water
plant project would affect the water rights for the City of Dundee in the future. It was noted that
the water rights have to be renewed regularly. Concern was expressed about keeping the water
rights alive as long as possible as this could be important to the future of Dundee. It was noted
that since Dundee may not be perfecting (using) the water rights, the State has the right to decide
that Dundee cannot keep the rights any longer. C. Ford feels securing water rights will be better
for Dundee’s future.

C.A. Dahl addressed Council questions. He reviewed cost information associated with joining
Newberg on the plant project. It was noted that at this time no formal contract or agreement has
been received. C. Ford encouraged that a terms sheet would be ideal. Council discussed some of
their thoughts and ideas for potential terms which should be included.

4/64



C.A. Dahl discussed that he spoke with the company that completed the report on Dundee
building its own water treatment plant in 2020 regarding an update in costs; they feel that a 10
percent increase each year in the last three years is conservative estimate and they support 15 to
20 percent increases. Additional cost details were discussed.

The consensus of Council was to request a term sheet from the City of Newberg regarding the
details of the Newberg-Dundee Water Plant project. C.A. Dahl indicated that he could invite the
Newberg city manager to a future city council meeting to discuss the project in greater detail as
well. Lengthy discussion ensued. C.A. Dahl discussed the nature of the short-term notice from
Newberg that Dundee make a decision regarding the water plant project; the City of Newberg had
already been planning for this endeavor to serve its needs and C.A. Dahl had inquired about the
project after the fact. Newberg would need to know if Dundee is interested in the project prior to
March 22, 2023, though C.A. Dahl indicated that he will confirm this date.

Council voiced their appreciation to CA Dahl for his presentation of information tonight.

Choice of Colors for tipsu palach Park Restroom
C.A. Dahl explained that this information will be presented to the Parks Advisory Committee at
their upcoming meeting on March 1, 2023. Council discussed the options presented. C. Ford
supported selecting a color scheme for the restroom which will also compliment the nearby hotel.
C. Adlong supported utilizing colors already included in the city logo. The consensus of Council
was to support a green and burgundy color scheme (colors in the city logo), favored the Silverton
or Sierra Mountain Ledge panels, and favored the tan pier & wall caps. Council voiced support
of the Parks Advisory Committee making the final decisions on the project.

oth Street Discussion and Forced Undergrounding
C.E. Reid reviewed information contained in his meeting agenda report beginning on page 203 of
the meeting agenda packet. He discussed that forced undergrounding presents a challenge in
getting property owners to convert. Council discussed options at length. One alternative
discussed was the assessment district approach (LID). By this method, the city would instigate an
assessment district, which could not be distributed to the city, just the benefitted properties. With
this approach we have a method to convert property owners at their cost.

C.E. Reid presented another option of a temporary relocate of the poles, with subsequent

undergrounding of the lines in future development. It was noted that some properties could share
a pole. The poles could be relocated between the sidewalk and the terrain area.

C.E. Reid discussed that another option is forced undergrounding with PGE on existing
easements for the main. Negotiate easements for property owners and go underground at

property owners’ expense when property is developed.

Discussion ensued regarding these options. Mayor Russ requested cost estimates for the options.
C.E. Reid discussed that he will meet with PGE on February 27, 2023.

New Business

Approval of Fire Department Levy
Fire Chief Hamilton approached Council to discuss the fire department levy and answer any
questions Council may have. Chief Hamilton provided corrections as follows:

Resolution No. 2023-03 Caption:

5/64



e Move “emergency medical” to read before “fire services”, e.g. Five-Year Levy for
Emergency Medical and Fire Services.
Exhibit A: Explanatory Statement:
o Delete “emergency transportation” in the second paragraph. Emergency transportation
services are not provided.
e The Rural Fire District adopted the Resolution this evening prior to this meeting at one
dollar per thousand (final sentence in the last paragraph).

C. Ford discussed the five-year levy. If city levy passes and the rural does not, the City does not
have to collect the revenue; that can be decided at the appropriate time. Fire Chief Hamilton
explained that the levy would need to be presented to county by Friday to get on the May ballot.
He discussed that a joint meeting is scheduled with the intention of agreeing on a plan to roll this
out. Discussion ensued regarding potential town hall meetings with citizens to provide
community awareness. Fire Chief Hamilton reviewed the process of submitting /publishing the
levy, challenge waiting period, and explained that once we are able to officially file to put the
levy request on the ballot, the city staff will be restricted as to what they can speak to the public
regarding the levy. Fire Chief Hamilton discussed that the local union has the structure to
facilitate the campaign. Brief discussion ensued and C. Atty Kahl outline the timeline for the
process. Fire Chief Hamilton reported that currently there are four paid staff. He explained that
the intention of the levy is to hire three additional staff resulting in two personnel being on duty
24 hours per day.

A motion was made and seconded to approve Resolution 2023-03 putting a fire and emergency
service levy on the May 16, 2023 ballot. Mayor Russ clarified that the resolution and explanatory
statement in the Council packet do not say the same thing as what is in the Mayor’s packet.

The motion was amended and seconded to reflect “a five-year levy for medical and fire services.”
In addition, in the Exhibit A Explanatory Statement (page 211) to the resolution, strike the words
“emergency transport” in the second paragraph first sentence, and the last paragraph add “one
dollar per thousand” to represent what the rural fire district approved. The amended motion
passed unanimously.

Motion to have Administrative Review of Short-Term Rental Ordinance
Council discussed hiring the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments to review the short-
term rental ordinance. The cost was noted to be $4,000-$6000, which does require Council
approval. C.A. Dahl explained reasoning for using Mid-Willamette Valley Council of
Governments and the anticipated results. C. Ford discussed delaying this cost to the next budget
year. C.A. Dahl explained the intended use of the budget. A motion was made and seconded to
have the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments review the City of Dundee’s Short-
Term Rental Ordinance concentration of short-term rentals in a small area, along with
housekeeping to make the ordinance easier to read and enforce. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Ford questioned the necessity of the housekeeping portion of the review and CA Dahl
provided additional clarification. Mayor Russ identified the need to clarify variances.

Council Concerns and Committee Reports
None.

Mayor’s Report
None.

6/64



City Administrator’s Report
C.A. Dahl reported he will be providing an appreciation pizza party for staff on March 3 at noon.
Councilors are invited to attend and greet the staff.

Public Comment
None.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 P.M.

David Russ, Mayor
Attest:

Steve Dahl, City Administrator/Recorder

7/64



REVENUES

Taxes

Current Property Taxes
Prior Property Taxes
Transient Room Tax
Marijuana Tax

Total Taxes

Franchise Fees

PGE Franchise

NWNG Franchise

Comcast Franchise

Zipply Franchise

Astound

Waste Management Franchise

Total Franchise Fees

Licenses & Permits

Business / OLCC Licenses
Building Permits
Infrastructure Dev Permits
Dog Licenses

Total Licenses & Permits

Intergovernmental Revenue

American Rescue Plan

OEM - Address Mapping Grant
911 Tax Receipts

Cigarette Tax Receipts

Liquor Tax (20%) Receipts
Marijuana Tax Receipts

Yambhill County Econ Dev Grants
Rural Fire Protection District

Total Intergovernmental Revenue

Charges for Services

System Dev Charges - CPRD
School Excise Tax Fee

Fire / Med Services

Fire Conflagration

Land Use / Zoning

Internal Admin Charge

Total Charges for Services

Fines & Forfeitures

Fines / Forfeit / Court Fees

Total Fines & Forfeitures

Miscellaneous Revenue

Investment Interest

Verizon Ground Lease Rent
Private Grants / Contributions
Recovered Expenditures
Insurance Recovery

001-00-411-10
001-00-411-20
001-00-417-00
001-00-418-00

001-00-421-00
001-00-422-00
001-00-423-00
001-00-424-00
001-00-424-50
001-00-425-00

001-00-431-00
001-00-432-00
001-00-433-00
001-00-434-00

001-00-441-11
001-00-442-10
001-00-443-10
001-00-443-20
001-00-443-30
001-00-443-45
001-00-443-80
001-00-444-10

001-00-451-10
001-00-451-20
001-00-452-10
001-00-452-20
001-00-453-10
001-00-458-10

001-00-461-00

001-00-471-10
001-00-475-10
001-00-476-00
001-00-478-00
001-00-478-10

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001

From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

3/2/2023

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

14,181 681,951 700,000 2.58% 18,049
892 13,454 25,000 46.18% 11,546
3,600 48,655 62,000 21.52% 13,345
2,777 19,425 55,000 64.68% 35,575
21,450 763,485 842,000 9.32% 78,515
0 15,376 86,300 82.18% 70,924

0 8,500 23,000 63.04% 14,500

0 14,622 30,000 51.26% 15,378

712 3,053 6,000 49.12% 2,947

0 0 5,300 100.00% 5,300
13,864 27,422 30,000 8.59% 2,578
14,575 68,974 180,600 61.81% 111,626
4,790 6,890 5,000 -37.80% (1,890)
2,427 32,284 64,000 49.56% 31,716
600 3,720 23,000 83.83% 19,280

0 1,259 3,200 60.67% 1,942
7,817 44,153 95,200 53.62% 51,047
0 363,602 363,602 0.00% (0)

0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 0.00% 0

187 1,510 3,000 49.68% 1,490
8,847 37,573 81,000 53.61% 43,427
0 2,912 4,000 27.20% 1,088

0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 210,011 112,000 -87.51% (98,011)
9,034 615,608 563,602 -9.23% (52,006)
0 1,089 900 -21.02% (189)

0 153 276 44.60% 123

0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 150,854 115,000 -31.18% (35,854)

300 6,720 20,000 66.40% 13,280
24,501 171,507 270,000 36.48% 98,493
24,801 330,323 406,176 18.67% 75,853
2,537 21,449 80,000 73.19% 58,551
2,537 21,449 80,000 73.19% 58,551
1,958 8,371 2,500 -234.85% (5,871)
2,720 19,040 32,200 40.87% 13,160
0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 0.00% 0

8/64



City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
Other Misc Revenue 001-00-479-00 132 2,340 3,500 33.14% 1,160
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 4,811 29,751 38,200 22.12% 8,449
Total REVENUE 85,026 1,873,742 2,205,778 15.05% 332,036
EXPENDITURES (by Department)
01 - Admin / Finance 42,715 354,861 432,600 17.97% 77,739
02 - Court 2,161 17,885 27,850 35.78% 9,965
03- Community Development 12,183 63,541 114,940 44.72% 51,399
04 - Police Department 0 266,648 533,505 50.02% 266,858
05 - Fire Department 73,842 480,001 742,200 35.33% 262,199
Total EXPENDITURES 130,901 1,182,936 1,851,095 36.10% 668,159
EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (45,875) 690,807 354,683 -94.77% (336,124)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfer In - Water 001-00-874-31 40,456 174,429 35,200 -395.54% (139,229)
Transfer In - Sewer 001-00-874-41 36,580 75,761 67,500 -12.24% (8,261)
Total Transfers In 77,036 250,190 102,700 -143.61% (147,490)
Transfers Out
Transfer to Street CIP 001-00-975-11 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Transfer to Water CIP 001-00-975-32 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Transfer to Sewer CIP 001-00-975-42 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total Transfers Out 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Other Uses
Operating Contingency 001-00-999-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total Other Uses 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 77,036 250,190 102,700 -143.61% (147,490)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 31,161 940,997 457,383 -105.74% (483,614)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 001-00-300-00 1,595,997 686,161 183,400 -274.13% (502,761)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,627,158 1,627,158 640,783 -153.93% (986,375)

9/64



EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services

Salaries & Wages
Salaries / Wage
Total Salaries & Wages

Personnel Benefits
FICA Taxes
Workers Comp
Unemployment
PERS Expense
PERS Side Account
Group Medical & Life
HRA VEBA Exp
ASI Flex Exp

Total Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Materials & Services

Supplies
Office & Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Minor Equip
Total Supplies

Professional Services
Accounting / Auditing
Temporary Worker Services
Legal Services
IT Support
Codification
Consultant
Other Professional Services

Total Professional Services

Contractual Services
Recruitment Services
Leased Equipment

Total Contractual Services

Travel & Training

Council/Committee Developments

Employee Development
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Travel & Training

Insurance
Insurance
Total Insurance

Regulatory Requirements
Certification & Permits
Equipment Testing

Total Regulatory Requirements

Utilities

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Admin/Finance - 01
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
001-01-511-10 14,849 91,961 144,400 36.32% 52,439
14,849 91,961 144,400 36.32% 52,439
001-01-521-00 1,105 7,413 15,300 51.55% 7,887
001-01-522-00 233 554 300 -84.69% (254)
001-01-523-00 14 94 200 52.94% 106
001-01-524-00 2,914 18,122 51,900 65.08% 33,778
001-01-524-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-01-525-00 2,224 14,197 28,400 50.01% 14,203
001-01-525-10 271 1,784 4,100 56.48% 2,316
001-01-525-20 4 34 0 0.00% (34)
6,766 42,199 100,200 57.89% 58,001
21,615 134,160 244,600 45.15% 110,440
001-01-531-00 181 1,135 3,000 62.15% 1,865
001-01-532-00 0 561 1,000 43.86% 439
181 1,697 4,000 57.58% 2,303
001-01-541-10 0 14,332 16,000 10.43% 1,669
001-01-541-15 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-01-541-20 8,345 48,802 55,000 11.27% 6,198
001-01-541-50 2,580 31,400 30,000 -4.67% (1,400)
001-01-541-60 0 0 1,000 100.00% 1,000
001-01-541-80 6,892 74,282 0 0.00% (74,282)
001-01-541-90 724 724 0 0.00% (724)
18,542 169,540 102,000 -66.22% (67,540)
001-01-542-40 0 182 2,000 90.93% 1,819
001-01-542-51 184 1,103 2,500 55.89% 1,397
184 1,284 4,500 71.46% 3,216
001-01-543-10 0 307 5,000 93.86% 4,693
001-01-543-20 0 495 3,000 83.50% 2,505
001-01-543-30 106 5,818 6,000 3.03% 182
106 6,620 14,000 52.71% 7,380
001-01-544-00 0 15,050 25,000 39.80% 9,950
0 15,050 25,000 39.80% 9,950
001-01-545-10 0 549 700 21.60% 151
001-01-545-30 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 549 700 21.60% 151

10/64



Electricity

Natural Gas

Telephone & Cable
Total Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Maint & Repair
Bldg Maint / Repair
Grounds Maintenance

Total Repairs & Maintenance

Other Materials & Services
Postage / Shipping
Legal Notices
City Newsletters
Bank Charges
Lien Search
Other Misc Expenses
Total Other Materials & Services

Total Materials & Services

Capital Outlay
City Hall Improvements
City Hall Sign
Office Machine/Furniture
Computer HW/SW

Total Capital Outlay

Total ADMIN/FINANCE EXPENDITURES

City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Admin/Finance - 01
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

001-01-546-10
001-01-546-20
001-01-546-40

001-01-547-10
001-01-547-30
001-01-547-40

001-01-549-10
001-01-549-20
001-01-549-30
001-01-549-50
001-01-549-60
001-01-549-90

001-01-621-00
001-01-621-10
001-01-641-00
001-01-643-00

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget
Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

476 1,942 3,000 35.27% 1,058
219 428 1,200 64.36% 772
221 356 4,000 91.09% 3,644
915 2,726 8,200 66.76% 5,474
733 1,699 3,200 46.91% 1,501
285 12,168 6,200 -96.25% (5,968)

0 1,475 1,500 1.66% 25
1,018 15,341 10,900 -40.75% (4,441)
0 885 1,500 41.01% 615

0 153 1,000 84.72% 847

0 3,178 10,000 68.22% 6,822

71 742 2,000 62.92% 1,258

63 560 2,000 72.00% 1,440

20 999 1,000 0.15% 1
154 6,516 17,500 62.76% 10,984
21,100 219,323 186,800 -17.41% (32,523)
0 0 1,000 100.00% 1,000

0 0 200 100.00% 200

0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 1,378 0 0.00% (1,378)
0 1,378 1,200 -14.83% (178)
42,715 354,861 432,600 17.97% 77,739

11/64



EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages
Salaries / Wage
Total Salaries & Wages

Personnel Benefits
FICA Taxes
Workers Comp
Unemployment
PERS Expense
PERS Side Account
Group Medical & Life
HRA VEBA Exp
ASI Flex Exp

Total Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Materials & Services
Supplies
Office & Operating Supplies
Other Supplies
Total Supplies

Professional Services
Legal Services
IT Support

Contractual Services
Judge
Interpretation / Bailiff
Total Contractual Services

Travel & Training
Employee Development
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Travel & Training

Other Materials & Services
Postage / Shipping
Bank Charges
Other Misc Expenses

Total Other Materials & Services

Total Materials & Services
Capital Outlay
Computer HW/SW

Total Capital Outlay

Total COURT EXPENDITURES

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Court - 02
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

001-02-511-10

001-02-521-00
001-02-522-00
001-02-523-00
001-02-524-00
001-02-524-10
001-02-525-00
001-02-525-10
001-02-525-20

001-02-531-00
001-02-539-00

001-02-541-20
001-02-541-50

001-02-542-11
001-02-542-12

001-02-543-20
001-02-543-30

001-02-549-10
001-02-549-50
001-02-549-90

001-02-643-00

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget
Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

1,063 7,028 10,900 35.52% 3,872
1,063 7,028 10,900 35.52% 3,872
75 492 920 46.51% 428

1 0 20 99.50% 20

1 6 10 37.60% 4
262 1,695 3,000 43.49% 1,305
0 0 0 0.00% 0
368 2,577 5,000 48.47% 2,423
39 273 550 50.36% 277

0 0 0 0.00% 0
746 5,043 9,500 46.91% 4,457
1,810 12,072 20,400 40.83% 8,329
25 48 100 52.00% 52

0 0 0 0.00% 0

25 48 100 52.00% 52

0 0 200 100.00% 200

0 2,622 2,800 6.36% 178

0 2,622 3,000 12.60% 378
224 1,568 2,800 44.00% 1,232
50 250 700 64.29% 450
274 1,818 3,500 48.06% 1,682
0 1,000 100 -899.72% (900)

0 0 100 100.00% 100

0 1,000 200 -399.86% (800)

0 0 300 100.00% 300
52 326 250 -30.28% (76)

0 0 100 100.00% 100

52 326 650 49.89% 324
351 5,813 7,450 21.97% 1,637
0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 0 0.00% 0
2,161 17,885 27,850 35.78% 9,965

12/64



City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

General Fund - 001 Community Development - 03

From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages
Salaries / Wage
Total Salaries & Wages

Personnel Benefits
FICA Taxes
Workers Comp
Unemployment
PERS Expense
PERS Side Account
Group Medical & Life
HRA VEBA Exp
ASI Flex Exp

Total Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Materials & Services
Supplies
Office & Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Minor Equip
Total Supplies

Professional Services
Legal Services
IT Support
Engineering/Architecture
GIS Services
Planning

Total Professional Services

Contractual Services
Bldg Inspector

Total Contractual Services

Travel & Training

Council/Committee Developments

Employee Development
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Travel & Training

Other Materials & Services
Postage / Shipping
Legal Notices
Rehab Loans/Grants
YCAP - Relief Program
CRF Distance Learning Grant
Other Misc Expenses

Total Other Materials & Services

Total Materials & Services
Capital Outlay

Computer - HW / SW
Total Capital Outlay

Total COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
001-03-511-10 933 7,284 13,400 45.64% 6,116
933 7,284 13,400 45.64% 6,116
001-03-521-00 66 510 1,100 53.63% 590
001-03-522-00 75 507 20 -2432.65% (487)
001-03-523-00 1 6 20 67.55% 14
001-03-524-00 243 1,807 5,000 63.85% 3,193
001-03-524-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-03-525-00 340 2,752 4,900 43.83% 2,148
001-03-525-10 36 252 600 57.93% 348
001-03-525-20 0 0 0 0.00% 0
761 5,835 11,640 49.87% 5,805
1,694 13,119 25,040 47.61% 11,921
001-03-531-00 0 84 300 71.84% 216
001-03-532-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 84 300 71.84% 216
001-03-541-20 0 2,205 7,000 68.51% 4,796
001-03-541-50 0 2,156 3,500 38.41% 1,344
001-03-541-30 2,081 15,560 3,000 -418.65% (12,560)
001-03-541-35 133 288 0 0.00% (288)
001-03-541-40 0 16,496 48,000 65.63% 31,504
2,214 36,703 61,500 40.32% 24,797
001-03-542-15 8,259 13,112 26,000 49.57% 12,888
8,259 13,112 26,000 49.57% 12,888
001-03-543-10 0 0 500 100.00% 500
001-03-543-20 0 0 500 100.00% 500
001-03-543-30 0 0 100 100.00% 100
0 0 1,100 100.00% 1,100
001-03-549-10 16 32 300 89.18% 268
001-03-549-20 0 184 600 69.33% 416
001-03-549-75 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-03-549-76 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-03-549-77 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-03-549.90 0 305 100 -205.32% (205)
16 522 1,000 47.82% 478
10,489 50,422 89,900 43.91% 39,478
001-03-643-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 0 0 0.00% 0
12,183 63,541 114,940 44.72% 51,399

13/64



City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Police Dept - 04
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023
Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget
Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
EXPENDITURES
Materials & Services
Contractual Services
Emergency Dispatch (911) 001-04-542-21 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Police Services Contract 001-04-542-22 0 266,648 533,505 50.02% 266,858
Total Contractual Services 0 266,648 533,505 50.02% 266,858
Total Materials & Services 0 266,648 533,505 50.02% 266,858
Total POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES 0 266,648 533,505 50.02% 266,858

14/64



EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services

Salaries & Wages
Salaries / Wage
Reservists
Fire Conflagration Wages
Total Salaries & Wages

Personnel Benefits
FICA Taxes
Workers Comp
Unemployment
PERS Expense
PERS Side Account
Group Medical & Life
HRA VEBA Exp
Telephone Allowance
Total Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Materials & Services

Supplies
Office & Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Minor Equip
Fuel
Uniforms & Clothing

Total Supplies

Professional Services
Legal Services
IT Support

Total Professional Services

Contractual Services
Emergency Dispatch (911)
Fire Administration Services

Dundee Vol Fire Dept
Alarm Monitoring Services

Cooperative Service Study
Recruitment Services
Leased Equipment

Total Contractual Services

Travel & Training
Employee Development
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Travel & Training

Insurance
Insurance
Total Insurance

Regulatory Requirements
Equipment Testing
Physical Evaluations

Total Regulatory Requirements

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Fire Dept. - 05
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget
Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

001-05-511-10 26,425 199,461 268,000 25.57% 68,539
001-05-511-50 0 8,716 20,000 56.42% 11,284
001-05-511-60 0 53,067 115,000 53.85% 61,933
26,425 261,244 403,000 35.18% 141,756

001-05-521-00 1,988 19,790 22,800 13.20% 3,010
001-05-522-00 5,838 13,905 14,000 0.68% 95
001-05-523-00 26 253 300 15.51% 47
001-05-524-00 5,613 35,633 78,000 54.32% 42,367
001-05-524-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-525-00 4,073 30,858 58,000 46.80% 27,142
001-05-525-10 538 3,228 7,300 55.78% 4,072
001-05-511-80 50 700 0 0.00% (700)
18,126 104,368 180,400 42.15% 76,032

44,551 365,612 583,400 37.33% 217,788

001-05-531-00 1,002 5,085 3,000 -69.48% (2,085)
001-05-532-00 0 1,354 5,500 75.38% 4,146
001-05-533-00 732 7,957 9,000 11.59% 1,043
001-05-534-00 426 550 2,000 72.49% 1,450
2,161 14,946 19,500 23.36% 4,554

001-05-541-20 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-541-50 0 1,109 1,000 -10.88% (109)
0 1,109 1,000 -10.88% (109)

001-05-542-21 0 12,239 24,000 49.00% 11,761
001-05-542-24 357 357 7,000 94.90% 6,643
001-05-542-25 0 0 3,000 100.00% 3,000
001-05-542-26 0 0 300 100.00% 300
001-05-542-27 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-542-40 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-542-51 109 841 0 0.00% (841)
466 13,436 34,300 60.83% 20,864

001-05-543-20 1,100 2,944 3,000 1.86% 56
001-05-543-30 0 851 0 0.00% (851)
1,100 3,795 3,000 -26.50% (795)
001-05-544-00 10 22,555 22,000 -2.52% (555)
10 22,555 22,000 -2.52% (555)

001-05-545-30 835 3,865 9,000 57.06% 5,135
001-05-545-40 0 662 1,000 33.80% 338
835 4,527 10,000 54.73% 5,473

15/64



Utilities
Electricity
Natural Gas
Telephone & Cable
Total Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Maint & Repair
Vehicle Maint & Repair
Bldg Maint / Repair
Grounds Maintenance

Total Repairs & Maintenance

Other Materials & Services
Postage / Shipping
Other Misc Expenses

Total Other Materials & Services

Total Materials & Services

Capital Outlay
Fire Station Improvements
Computer HW/SW
Capital Equipment
Protective Clothing
Extrication Equipment
Washer / Extractor

Total Capital Outlay

Total FIRE DEPT EXPENDITURES

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund - 001 Fire Dept. - 05
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget
Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
001-05-546-10 1,602 4,620 8,000 42.25% 3,380
001-05-546-20 1,241 2,483 4,000 37.92% 1,517
001-05-546-40 1,294 7,122 9,000 20.86% 1,878
4,138 14,225 21,000 32.26% 6,775
001-05-547-10 1,035 4,238 4,000 -5.95% (238)
001-05-547-20 336 9,514 6,500 -46.37% (3,014)
001-05-547-30 352 1,141 5,500 79.26% 4,359
001-05-547-40 0 108 300 64.00% 192
1,723 15,001 16,300 7.97% 1,299
001-05-549-10 0 13 500 97.41% 487
001-05-549-90 0 0 200 100.00% 200
0 13 700 98.15% 687
10,434 89,607 127,800 29.88% 38,193
001-05-622-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-643-00 20 120 0 0.00% (120)
001-05-644-00 8,561 10,617 6,000 -76.95% (4,617)
001-05-644-20 10,277 14,045 25,000 43.82% 10,955
001-05-644-30 0 0 0 0.00% 0
001-05-644-31 0 0 0 0.00% 0
18,857 24,782 31,000 20.06% 6,218
73,842 480,001 742,200 35.33% 262,199

16/64



REVENUES

Taxes
Motor Vehicle fuel Tax
Total Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenue
State Highway Trust Fund
Total Intergovernmental Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest
Other Misc Revenue
Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages
Salaries / Wage
Total Salaries & Wages

Personnel Benefits
FICA Taxes
Workers Comp
Unemployment
PERS Expense
PERS Side Account
Group Medical & Life
HRA VEBA Exp
ASI Flex Exp

Total Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Materials & Services
Supplies
Office & Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Minor Equip
Fuel
Uniforms & Clothing
Total Supplies

Professional Services
Legal Services
Engineering/Architecture
IT Support
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Services

Travel & Training
Employee Development
Total Travel & Training

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
Street Fund - 110
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

110-00-416-00 2,042 15,764 28,000 43.70% 12,236
2,042 15,764 28,000 43.70% 12,236

110-00-443-50 20,668 150,211 260,000 42.23% 109,789
20,668 150,211 260,000 42.23% 109,789

110-00-471-10 404 1,740 1,500 10.94% (240)
110-00-479-00 0 0 1,660,200 100.00% 1,660,200
404 1,740 1,661,700 99.92% 1,659,960

23,114 167,715 1,949,700 91.42% 1,781,985

110-00-511-10 2,534 17,037 47,800 64.36% 30,763
2,534 17,037 47,800 64.36% 30,763

110-00-521-00 184 1,241 3,700 66.46% 2,459
110-00-522-00 155 368 7,250 94.92% 6,882
110-00-523-00 2 16 40 59.25% 24
110-00-524-00 594 3,641 12,300 70.40% 8,659
110-00-524-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
110-00-525-00 750 5,257 10,500 49.94% 5,243
110-00-525-10 84 560 1,200 53.36% 640
110-00-525-20 0 0 0 0.00% 0
1,770 11,082 34,990 68.33% 23,908

4,304 28,120 82,790 66.04% 54,670

110-00-531-00 1 875 900 2.77% 25
110-00-532-00 11 214 1,500 85.74% 1,286
110-00-533-00 108 1,115 4,000 72.14% 2,885
110-00-534-00 46 242 300 19.48% 58
167 2,445 6,700 63.51% 4,255
110-00-541-20 0 1,075 1,000 -7.50% (75)
110-00-541-30 0 20,501 13,000 -57.70% (7,501)
110-00-541-50 0 71 1,100 93.59% 1,029
110-00-541-90 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 21,647 15,100 -43.36% (6,547)

110-00-543-20 0 91 200 54.50% 109
0 91 200 54.50% 109

17/64



Insurance
Insurance
Total Insurance

Regulatory Requirements
Equipment Testing

Total Regulatory Requirements

Utilities

Electricity

Street Lights

Telephone & Cable

Solid Waste & Recycling Svc
Total Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment Maint & Repair
Vehicle Maint & Repair
Bldg Maint / Repair
Grounds Maintenance
Street Light Maint/Repair
Street Sweeping
Street Surface Maint & Repair
Pedestrian Ways
Planting Strips & Street Trees
Traffic Control

Total Repairs & Maintenance

Interfund Services
Internal Admin Charge

Total Interfund Services

Other Materials & Services
Postage / Shipping
Recruitment Expense
Other Misc Expenses

Total Other Materials & Services

Total Materials & Services
Capital Outlay

Capital Equipment

Total EXPENDITURES

City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Street Fund - 110

From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

110-00-544-00

110-00-545-30

110-00-546-10
110-00-546-30
110-00-546-40
110-00-546-50

110-00-547-10
110-00-547-20
110-00-547-30
110-00-547-40
110-00-547-51
110-00-547-52
110-00-547-53
110-00-547-54
110-00-547-55
110-00-547-56

110-00-548-10

110-00-549-10
110-00-549-70
110-00-549-90

110-00-644-00

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out
Transfer to Street CIP
Transfer to Equipment Reserve
Total Transfers Out

110-00-972-11
110-00-972-27

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

0 2,634 3,000 12.21% 366

0 2,634 3,000 12.21% 366

100 100.00% 100

0 0 100 100.00% 100

89 394 600 34.41% 206

5,499 18,420 27,000 31.78% 8,580

104 850 1,300 34.64% 450

0 0 200 100.00% 200

5,692 19,663 29,100 32.43% 9,437

371 766 1,000 23.43% 234

0 345 1,000 65.55% 655

0 116 20 -479.15% (96)

0 3,011 50 -5922.76% (2,961)

0 75 500 85.00% 425

5,899 18,651 25,000 25.40% 6,349

0 3,969 80,000 95.04% 76,031

0 0 500 100.00% 500

0 0 6,000 100.00% 6,000

0 1,234 4,000 69.15% 2,766

6,270 28,166 118,070 76.14% 89,904

1,667 11,669 0 0.00% (11,669)

1,667 11,669 0.00% (11,669)

0 11 0 0.00% (11)

0 0 0 0.00% 0

0 0 100 100.00% 100

0 11 100 88.96% 89

13,795 86,326 172,370 49.92% 86,044

0 0 3,500 100.00% 3,500

0 0 3,500 100.00% 3,500

18,099 114,446 258,660 55.75% 144,214

5,015 53,269 1,691,040 96.87% 1,637,771

0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000

0 0 13,500 100.00% 13,500

0 0 33,500 100.00% 33,500

18/64



City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Street Fund - 110

From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Other Uses
Operating Contingency 110-00-999-00
Total Other Uses
Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 110-00-300-00

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance

0 0 5,000 100.00% 5,000

0 0 5,000 100.00% 5,000

0 0 38,500 100.00% 38,500

5,015 53,269 1,729,540 96.94% 1,676,271

189,291 141,440 20,300 -596.75% (121,140)

194,306 194,710 1,749,840 88.90% 1,555,130

19/64



REVENUES
Franchise Fees
PGE Franchise
NWNG Franchise
Total Franchise Fees

Intergovernmental Revenue
Small City Allottment Grant
Total Intergovernmental Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest
LID Assessment - Prin
Urban Renewal Contribution
Recovered Expenditure - ODOT
Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

Street - Land Acquisition
Overlays
Sidewalks
TE Sidewalk/Streetscape Hwy 99
Locust Street LID
9th Street LID

Debt Service
OTIF Loan 46 - Principal
OTIF Loan 47 - Principal
OTIF Loan 63 - Principal
OTIF Loan 0046 - Interest
OTIF Loan 0047 - Interest
OTIF Loan 63 - Interest

Total Debt Service

Total EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loan Proceeds
OTIF Loan 63 Proceeds
Total Loan Proceeds

Transfers In
Transfer In from General Fund
Transfer In - Street
Total Other Uses

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Street CIP Fund - 111

From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget

Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
111-00-421-00 0 3,349 36,500 90.82% 33,151
111-00-422-00 0 3,185 13,200 75.87% 10,015
0 6,534 49,700 86.85% 43,166
111-00-442-50 0 0 100,000 100.00% 100,000
0 0 100,000 100.00% 100,000
111-00-471-10 514 1,993 200 -639.63% (1,793)
111-00-471-11 0 6,099 510,000 98.80% 503,901
111-00-476-20 0 0 1,150,000 100.00% 1,150,000
111-00-478-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
514 8,091 1,660,200 99.54% 1,652,109
514 14,626 1,809,900 99.22% 1,795,274
111-00-650-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
111-00-652-00 0 0 265,000 100.00% 265,000
111-00-653-00 0 0 35,000 100.00% 35,000
111-00-654-01 0 12,598 8,000 -57.48% (4,598)
111-00-654-02 0 0 0 0.00% 0
111-00-654-03 0 0 1,663,000 100.00% 1,663,000
0 12,598 1,971,000 99.36% 1,958,402
111-00-756-11 0 0 14,000 100.00% 14,000
111-00-756-12 13,224 13,224 13,300 0.57% 76
111-00-756-13 0 38,770 78,000 50.30% 39,230
111-00-756-21 0 0 6,600 100.00% 6,600
111-00-756-22 5,132 5,132 5,200 1.32% 68
111-00-756-23 0 6,577 13,000 49.41% 6,423
18,356 63,703 130,100 51.04% 66,397
18,356 76,301 2,101,100 96.37% 2,024,799
(17,842) (61,675) (291,200) 78.64% (229,525)
111-00-820-13 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 0 0 0.00% 0
111-00-870-01 0 0 0 0.00% 0
111-00-871-10 0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000
0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000
0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000
(17,842) (61,675) (271,200) 77.07% (209,525)

20/64



BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
Street CIP Fund - 111
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget

Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
111-00-300-00 135,637 179,984 164,200 -9.61% (15,784)
001-00-300-00 117,795 118,309 (107,000) 210.09% (225,309)

21/64



City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
Street Reserve Fund - 112
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenues
Investment Interest 112-00-471-10 132 583 300 -50.44% (283)
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 132 583 300 -50.44% (283)
Total Revenue 132 583 300 -50.44% (283)
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay
Street Construction 112-00-651-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0.00% 0
EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 132 583 300 -50.44% (283)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 132 583 300 -50.44% (283)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112-00-300-00 46,529 46,209 46,600 0.84% 391
ENDING FUND BALANCE 001-00-300-00 46,660 46,792 46,900 0.51% 108

22/64



City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
State Revenue Sharing Fund - 122
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total
Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenue
Liquor Tax (14%) Receipts 122-00-443-40 0 16,688 32,000 47.85% 15,312
Total Intergovernmental Revenue 0 16,688 32,000 47.85% 15,312
Miscellaneous Revenues
Investment Interest 122-00-471-10 58 266 100 -107.87% (166)
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 58 266 100 -107.87% (166)
Total Revenue 58 16,954 32,100 47.36% 15,146
EXPENDITURES
Materials & Services
Professional Services
Lobbyist - Bypass Projec 122-00-541-70 0 0 3,000 100.00% 3,000
Total Professional Services 0 0 3,000 100.00% 3,000
Contractural Services
Newberg Animal Shelter 122-00-542-23 0 2,200 2,200 0.00% 0
Your Community Mediators of Ya 122-00-542-91 0 1,500 1,500 0.00% 0
Dundee Community Committee 122-00-542-92 0 2,000 2,000 0.00% 0
Yambhill County Transit Area 122-00-542-93 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Promise Pantry Food Bank 122-00-542-94 0 2,200 2,200 0.00% 0
Homeward Bound Pets Adoption S 122-00-542-95 0 2,000 2,000 0.00% 0
Community Suppers 122-00-542-96 0 3,300 3,300 0.00% 0
Total Contractural Services 0 13,200 13,200 0.00% 0
Total Materials & Services 0 13,200 16,200 18.52% 3,000
Capital Outlay
Computer HW/SW 122-00-643-00 0 0 7,800 100.00% 7,800
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 7,800 100.00% 7,800
Total EXPENDITURES 0 13,200 24,000 45.00% 10,800
EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 58 3,754 8,100 54.37% 4,346
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out
Transfer to Parks Improvement 122-00-972-31 0 0 7,000 100.00% 7,000
Total Transfers Out 0 0 7,000 100.00% 7,000
Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 7,000 100.00% 7,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 58 3,754 15,100 75.52% 11,346
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 122-00-300-00 23,956 20,318 850 -2290.34% (19,468)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 24,014 24,072 15,950 -50.56% (8,122)

23/64



REVENUES
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest
Interfund Loan Interest
Sale of Surplus Property
Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay
Fire - Equipment & Vehicles
PW - Equipment & Vehicles
Total Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Key Bank Loan Principal
Key Bank Loan Interest & Fees
US Bank Loan Principle
US Bank Loan Interest
Total Debt Service

Total EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfer In - General Fund
Transfer In - Street
Transfer In - Water
Transfer In - Sewer
Transfer In - Storm Water
Total Transfers In

Interfund Loans Advanced
Interfund Loan Repaid
INTERFUND LOAN ADV WATER CIP
Total Interfund Loans
Loan Proceeds
US BANK LOAN PROCEEDS
Total Loan Proceeds
Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
127-00-471-10
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget

Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
127-00-471-10 1,285 4,421 5,000 37.27% 579
127-00-471-20 0 0 0 0.00% 0
127-00-477-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
1,285 4,421 5,000 37.27% 579
1,285 4,421 5,000 37.27% 579
127-00-631-00 0 365,000 365,000 0.00% 0
127-00-632-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 365,000 365,000 0.00% 0
127-00-755-10 0 0 57,300 100.00% 57,300
127-00-755-20 0 0 1,500 100.00% 1,500
127-00-755-30 13,982 27,838 55,000 49.39% 27,163
127-00-755-40 991 17,082 5,100 -234.94% (11,982)
14,973 44,919 118,900 62.22% 73,981
14,973 409,919 483,900 15.29% 73,981
(13,688) (405,498) (478,900) 15.06% (73,402)
127-00-870-01 0 0 0 0.00% 0
127-00-871-10 0 0 13,500 100.00% 13,500
127-00-874-31 0 0 45,200 100.00% 45,200
127-00-874-41 0 0 14,000 100.00% 14,000
127-00-874-51 0 0 2,000 100.00% 2,000
0 0 74,700 100.00% 74,700
127-00-880-60 0 0 25,000 100.00% 25,000
127-00-880-10 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 0 25,000 100.00% 25,000
127-00-820-09 0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 0 0 0.00% 0
0 0 99,700 100.00% 99,700
(13,688) (405,498) (379,200) -7.27% 26,298
127-00-300-00 57,094 450,188 493,000 8.68% 42,812
43,405 44,690 113,800 61.86% 69,110

24/64



City of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
Parks Fund - 131
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total

Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenue
State Parks Local Gov't Grant 131-00-442-61 0 0 75,000 100.00% 75,000
Total Intergovernmental Revenue 0 0 75,000 100.00% 75,000
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest 131-00-471-10 0 0 100 100.00% 100
Private Grants / Contributions 131-00-476-00 0 15,360 15,000 -2.40% (360)
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 0 15,360 15,100 -1.72% (260)
Total Revenue 0 15,360 90,100 82.95% 74,740
EXPENDITURES
Materials & Services
Professional Services
Engineering/Architecture 131-00-541-30 0 185 7,000 97.36% 6,815
Other Professional Services 131-00-541-90 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total Professional Services 0 185 7,000 97.36% 6,815
Repairs & Maintenance
Parks & Trails Maint/Repair 131-00-547-43 310 1,960 2,000 2.00% 40
Total Repairs & Maintenance 310 1,960 2,000 2.00% 40
Total Materials & Services 310 2,145 9,000 76.17% 6,855
Capital Outlay
Project - Viewmont Greenway 131-00-692-02 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Project - First St. Mini-Park 131-00-692-03 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Project - Park Restrooms 131-00-692-04 0 0 250,000 100.00% 250,000
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 250,000 100.00% 250,000
Total EXPENDITURES 310 2,145 9,000 76.17% 6,855
EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (310) 13,215 81,100 83.71% 67,885
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfer In - St Shared Revenu 131-00-871-22 0 0 7,000 100.00% 7,000
Transfer In - Tourism 131-00-872-15 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000
Transfer In- Urban Renewal 131-00-872-51 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000
Total Transfers In 0 0 167,000 100.00% 167,000
Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 167,000 100.00% 167,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (310) 13,215 248,100 94.67% 234,885
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 131-00-300-00 8,216 (5,309) 4,078 230.18% 9,387
ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,906 7,906 252,178 96.86% 244,272

25/64



City of Dundee

Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
Tourism Fund - 151
From 1/01/2023 Through 1/31/2023

Percent Total
Current Current Year Budget Total Budget
Period Actual Actual Total Budget Remaining Variance
REVENUES
Taxes
Transient Room Tax 151-00-417-00 8,400 113,034 140,000 19.26% 26,966
Total Taxes 8,400 113,034 140,000 19.26% 26,966
Intergovernmental Revenue
Oregon Tourism Comm Grant 151-00-442-30 0 0 70,000 100.00% 70,000
Total Taxes 0 0 70,000 100.00% 70,000
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest 151-00-471-10 406 1,774 700 -95.43% (1,074)
Private Grants / Contributions 151-00-476-00 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 406 1,774 700 -95.43% (1,074)
Total Revenue 8,807 114,809 210,700 45.70% 95,891
EXPENDITURES
Materials & Services
Professional Services
Lobbyist - Bypass Projec 151-00-541-70 2,500 2,935 3,000 2.18% 65
Total Professional Services 2,500 2,935 3,000 2.18% 65
Contractual Services
Identity Enhancements 151-00-542-81 3,693 12,305 85,000 85.52% 72,695
DCA Tourism Website 151-00-542-82 0 14,434 30,000 51.89% 15,566
Grant Expense - Tourism 151-00-542-83 6,373 6,373 0 0.00% (6,373)
Agencies Expense 151-00-542-84 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Marketing - Tourism 151-00-542-85 2,545 11,002 25,000 55.99% 13,998
Total Contractual Services 12,611 44,113 140,000 68.49% 95,887
Repairs & Maintenance
Maintenance Contract 151-00-547-10 0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000
Total Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 20,000 100.00% 20,000
Total Materials & Services 15,111 47,048 163,000 71.14% 115,952
Capital Outlay
Tourism Facilities 151-00-692-00 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000
Total EXPENDITURES 15,111 47,048 243,000 80.64% 195,952
EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (6,304) 67,761 (32,300) 308.53% (100,061)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (6,304) 67,761 (32,300) 308.53% (100,061)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 151-00-300-00 216,065 142,407 (32,300) 540.89% (174,707)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 209,761 210,168 -64,600 424.71% (274,768)

26/64



AGENDA REPORT

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Steve Dahl, City Administrator
Date March 3, 2023

Reason: Financials

Background:

Going into the last five months of reporting the City of Dundee is doing fine financially, below are the

major funds review, cost and expected end of year for the major funds.

General Fund Revenue-Feb | Expenses-Feb | Month-Feb Year Expected End
159,062
Admin/Finance 42,715 354,861
Court 2,161 2,161
Comm Dev. 12,183 12,183
Police Dept. 0 266,648
Fire Dept. 73,842 480,
31,161 940,997 465,700

Street Fund 23,114

18,099 5,015 141,440 1,729,540
Street Fund-CIP | 514

-17,842 -61,675 -271,200 134,000
Revenue 58
Sharing

0 58 3,754 23,200
Equipment 1,285

14,973 -13,688 -405,498 1,300
Parks 0

310 -310 13,215 182,000
Tourism 8,400

12,611 -6,304 67,761 13,000
Water 47,396

50,738 -43,798 16,443 -239,250
Water-CIP 633

23,351 -22,718 -35,823 76,300

42/64




Sewer 118,491

49,523 -37,611 -196,111 35,040
Sewer-CIP 2,703

7,894 64,809 -380,765 -136,600
Storm Water 9,549

6,912 2,637 16,226 71,280
Storm Water- 139
CIP

0 139 -1,701 -4,100
Urban Renewal | 4,956

6,851 -1,894 194,656 105,000

Looking through the water fund there are some costs that seem high for what they should be. | am
checking out the numbers to see if we miss allocated some funds. Sewer CIP assumes a project that may
not be completed this year and some of the cost for the wastewater plant and CIPP were put on this

year's budget and are paid for through the bigging fund balance.

For the Stormwater CIP we will have to transfer some money over from the Stormwater fund. We have

some projects not planned for being required.

Urban Renewal had a double entry for the 9*" Street project.

43/64




AGENDA REPORT

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Steve Dahl, City Administrator
Date March 2, 2023

Reason: Water Treatment Plant
Background:

Will Worthy, the City Manager of Newberg, will attend tonight’s council meeting to answer questions
concerning Newberg’s view of working with Dundee on the water treatment plant. Mr. Worthy is not a
water plant expert, but can answer broader questions concerning the plant.

| have tried to do a comparison between what is known and has estimated costs, and what is unknown. |
feel that it has too many unknowns to be useful.

| have also asked the attorney's office for information concerning the water rights but did not receive
anything as of the publication of the packet. | will get the information for you by the time of the council
meeting.

44/64



Estimated Cost of Builing Plant

Estimated Cost of getting water into system

Timeframe

Unknows

Coninuing Costs

Newberg Plant

$2,754,000

9,560,000

5-9 years

Route from plant to Dundee
Negotiation with ODOT or County

Questions on funding
Unknown Unknows

Cost of the production of water
Assumption would be that we would pay
the per gallon cost of water

45/64

Dundee Plant
$12,418,230
Unknown
10-15 years

Location of plant

Route from plant to Dundee system
Time for enviromental studies

Cost of enviromental studies
Location of point of diverson
Approval of diverson

Cost of pipe for raw water diverson
Unknow Unknows

Cost employee
Cost of chemicals

Cost of tests
Cost of finding and hiring an employee



AGENDA REPORT

To: Parks Committee

From: Steve Dahl, City Administrator

Date March 1, 2023

Reason: Colors for tipsu palach Park Restroom
Background:

The City of Dundee has contracted with ROMTEC to build the restroom at tipsu palach Park. The
building's overall design has been accepted, but there are a couple of decisions about the restrooms
outside view that need to be made.

The inside will be a moderate white latex paint with white cove base at the bottom of the walls.
On the outside, the city parks committee made the following recommendations to the city council.
For the roof they choose:

Light Gray 889

For the sides they choose:
Durango

Water table/Sill

Slate Grey

For the paint on the outside walls the Parks Committee is suggesting to go with the dark red in the city
logo.

The City Council can approve these recommendations or approve their own slate of colors.

Motion: | move to approve the recommendations submitted by the Parks Committee.

46/64



{
| SHERWIN-WILLIAHS Jeiis 02023

541-611-26%8 Orderth 0161507
INTERIOR ARCHITECTURAL
. LATEX
\ IFC BOOOSF
{ 6140 MODERATE WHITE
! SHER-COLOR FORHULA
E CCE*COLORRMT 07 32 84128
1 Ni-Rew Unber w g 1
| Rd-New Red s ow Ay B
\ Yi-Tellow . = k1
|
\.
© QUART EXTRA URITE
\ £60955941
: SANPLE

Non Returnable Tinted Color

]| cAuTION: To® assure consistent color
always prder enough paint to conplete

ix all containers

re appllca!iun.

of the sare calar hefo
1ightly from

Hixed colors may vary S

iy

.\ 9161507-00

47/64



FABR AL enouracores

.IVI ETAL WALL AND ROOF SYSTEMS COLOR CHART - SMP PAINT SYSTEM

B Avoulabe 7 .

- Brite White 824 [R=.60 = Hartford Green 821 [IR=.29

White 899 IR=.54 Caribbean Blue 881 IR=.27

Ivory 883 [R=.62

Gallery Blue 826 IR:.ZQ_
L1ght Stone 887 IR=.51 ) ) R o Brick Red 898 IR=.31
|
- o, = .
' Tan 855 IR=.38 Brite Red 845 IR=.32

Hickory Moss 870 [R=.36 Classic Burgundy 853 IR=.26

Cocoa Brown 856 IR=.35 Crinkle Ash SR=.43 Crinkle Rural Red SR=.35 Ash Gray 848 [R=.38
Dark Brown 859 IR=.30 Crinkle Matte Black SR=.31 Crinkle Charcoal SR=.33 Light Gray 889 IR=.31
Anthue Bronze 854 : Crinkle Burnished Slate SR=.31 Crinkle Evergreen SR=.33 Charcoal Gray 851 IR=.35 :

Colors shown are as close to actual colors as allowed by the printing process.
Actual metal samples are available. Colors may appear different when viewed at
different angles & under different lighting conditions.

Patina Green 893 IR-.38 Due to product improvements, changes & other factors, we reserve the right to True Black 882 IR=.30

!
: change or delete information herein without prior notice,
**Subject to premium pricing.

Evergreen 875 IR=.27 Al colors are ENEHEY ERe approved Copper Penny 939 ** IR=.48

IR = Initial Reflectivity
















JULY 17TH

DUNDEE OREGON




r :%T.-__
d ;. lty Hall’
=

* United States
; F‘mstal Service

X J SN '._ ‘Eh'i;ﬂl'_wen Far‘ml'y‘

(‘ 6:& h - " ‘u":neg,rards Dundee~
/ 2 1.., ~, i . Winestores —" 2
ARSI T L) S N e

FUELED BY FINE WINE . . N DER
PARKING LOTS

' uf n E}mbhes FEI"I"II|},|" EState:
%mr e

HILLS

. ?"-* o7
n -
Iﬁ:"ﬁ. o i ;‘."' - z
e P,




AGENDA REPORT

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Steve Dahl, City Administrator

Date March 7, 2023

Reason: Help with the extension of Linden Lane and 10" Street
Background:

The City of Dundee’s transportation masterplan states that Linden Lane will be extended past 9™ Street
and meet up with 10% Street. 10" Street will be extended up from 99W to meet up with Linden Lane.
According to the development code, a majority of the cost of this improvement would fall on the
property owner when he develops the property. They would be required to put in a 2/3 street
improvement that includes sidewalks and other requirements. This can make the cost of development
more than the project is worth.

Mr. Jivanjee is in the process of developing their property on 9*" Street and is already paying into the
local improvement district to improve 9% Street. He would like to have the city help pay for the required
street improvements and in return he would build Linden Lane and 10%" Street as part of the
development of the property.

Mr. Jivanjee has not developed the cost for putting in the two roads, but he would like a letter saying
that they would help in with the cost of the street. To my understanding this is to encourage investors to
the property.

Staff is asking for direction from the City Council. Does the council wish to send a letter stating they
would support some of the costs of building the road with any limitation or end point? The council can
refer the project to urban renewal. The council can ask the engineer to develop the road along with
sidewalks, storm water, extra, or the council can choose not to make a decision until there are costs
associated with the project.

60/64



MIXED USE

TAXLOT Ra32s00 05902 MEO, PROJECT, SUMMARY
smxetc
Loy ST LIATES O ML cssmmaas
et} N SOW "ﬂ-”f%mm 53—;7& W AL G THE EAGIND LOOR A 3 Arehieect, PC
T ! ANTHIENTS ABOVE, IT WILL HAVE TWC'SITE
'ACCESS EXTRICS ORTD THE LINDEN LAE EXTINSION e e
- INFO. TOTHEWEST. AN L A
%
3 anthess: BUILDING AREA
: T2 NE 0.0 PARRETT MTK. RD.
? P B FLOCH - APARTMENTS 0TS
Lot omsiny YAMFAELL 3RS FLOGR. - APARTMENTS 055 3F
LT 0000200 MO FLODR -APARTMENTS i
107 concath i e e e
OCUNDEE, GRATTTS
YANMEL ©9) BULDING AREA DETAIL
MAP TR ERIT: RITA00 0ONZ{E) 15T FL008 - RETAL
¥ APARTMENTENTRY LGRRY _AB3F DPRE O THITS
e e A e R
20 orm S
PERMITTED.USE: MDXED USE IMLDING -
DWELLINGS ABOVE PERMITTED GRIUND FLODR COMMERTIAL ELEVATOR T0SF N ol Prarwn b, P
S =il 1=2SE Pt b
MNP LOYARER: $00SF Fa 3
OUTDOCAARGA ... . BESE
Tota B55TEF
PROMASTY FRONT YARD ML
FRONT TARD ML FLooR -
e
- SEEONDARY FROKT YARD MAX. UNIT 300005, 208011 (U5 SFM)S2R0 SF =
H SIDEYARD FOR A LNIT 208 AND 207 o SRR 108 1T
& REAR YARD 2k A PRINEPLE STRUICTURE N2 125
R REAR TARE IR A ACCESSORY STRUGTURE - 1us0 sF =
= STREET (FUTURE ROM. REQ) ELEVATER EES
g5 VICINITY PLAN - DUNDEE OREGON STARA 2 8¢ 0.
g o) MINIMLIM SIE OR REAR SETSASICADIOMING ) ppe o
& ZONF 1§ 28 FEET. T =
4
E
g MINTAULS PAGNT YARD SETBACICS APPLY ONLY. N
2 Y E0W FOGHT-OFINAY. MINDAU 0 FLOGR - APARTVENTY, w35
FRENT SETBACIC ABUTTING OTHER FLELIC T30 3G R SFRmARbSA = = 38
RIGHTI-ORWAY . T ot A Sr et ng a2 L 558
| s £ e == | A3
[ STANGAALSS £5 DETERMINED AS EPECIED TN DMG Bl £ BEE
! [ —— STAIR w3 — R EX
! Spam 182 SF w =3
1 - — . — - - 2L OWRILE HEIGHT: 450 ‘WEEL—_'—_———_“_‘VH%?
- () KEW STRUCTURES SHALL BE LINGYED YO THREE £TH FLOGR PLAN wl
+3 STORIES. FRATATL S n
= MDIAUM LOT POMENSIONS: R AT S, A4SST UGS SEX RIS ST =
——— et 1 - g LOTWIDTHAND FRONTAGE UNIT 406" KD 40T {083 SFx 23112858 [72]
T LOTOEPTH ELEvkTOR eF
MR Y SUTRAGE: STAR we L
b 33 ETMRT TEESF o
E PARKING AREA COVERAGE ToTAL CAITSF o)
4 AR
== INELUDIES 73 6 BALCORES EACH
%ﬂmm"
TFAMILY DWELLINGS: 1 12 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT'
RETAL STORS: 1 SPACE PER 300 & OF GROGS FLOR AREA -
¥ otD SERYICHS: 1 SPA PER 508 GF OF GROSS FLOGR AREA
™
Dox  CoOMMD
[
Coppagre- 3%
| rwrey T
PROJECT
INFO, AND
SITE PLAN

AGS




CITY®/
DUNDEE

Mr. Jivanjee

Thank you for working with the City of Dundee on the development of 495 SW 9t Street. The city
understands that the requirement of putting in the continuation of Linden Lane and 10t Street from 99W
to Linden Lane puts a financial burden on your ability to develop the property.

It is in the city’s best interest to offset some of the costs of building those two roads. When the time
comes when you have an approved development the city will sit down with you and negotiate reasonable
help with the costs of the roads. This cost may be either financial or non-financial in application.

Thank you for doing business in the City of Dundee.

Sincerely,

Steve Dahl
City Administrator
City of Dundee, Oregon

Phone 503.538.3922 * Fax 503.538.1958
620 SW Fifth Street * PO Box 220 * Dundee, Oregon 97115
E-mail: DundeeCity3@comcast.net

62/64



AGENDA REPORT

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Steve Dahl, City Administrator
Date March 2, 2023

Reason: Park Rules

Background:

With the creation of the first wholly owned park, tipsu palach Park, the City of Dundee needed to create
its own park rules. The Parks Committee reviewed multiple sets of park rules. This review of park rules
included Dayton, McMinnville, Phoenix, Oregon, and Chehalem Parks and Recreation District.

The decision was made to base the City of Dundee’s Park rules on the rules of Chehalem Parks and
Recreation District because they run all the parks in Dundee other the tipsu palach. The committee felt
that there should be consistency of the rules within the City of Dundee.

The Parks Committee recommends the following set up rules to the City Council for approval. The
Council may accept the rules as submitted, change the rules as they see fit, or send the rules back to the
Parks Committee with suggestions for further discussion.

Motion: | move to approve the Park Rules as recommended by the Parks Committee.

63/64



1.

CITY OF DUNDEE, OREGON
GERNERAL RULES & REGULATIONS FOR PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS

It is the hope that citizens and visitors who use the park and recreation areas within Dundee will
respect the areas and the community recreation within. However, if there is an issue, City Staff have
the right to ask anyone to leave the park or recreation area.

Also, the City of Newberg/Dundee Police force has the right and obligation to enforce all rules and
Ordinances within the City of Dundee. This can lead to a misdemeanor charge punishable by a fine
or jail time.

REGULATIONS

1. Plants, wildlife, and facilities are to be protected and no person shall deface, destroy, or damage
a City Park or Recreation Area.
2. Motorized vehicles are restricted to parking areas.
3. All litter must be placed in the receptacles provided. If receptacles are not available, personal
trash shall be removed from the park by individuals.
4. Smoking or Vaping is prohibited in City of Dundee Parks.
5. A person or persons shall not use abusive, threatening, or indecent language or gestures.
6. Persons under the influence of alcohol or drugs are prohibited from the City of Dundee Parks
and Recreational Areas.
7. Animals
a. No horses or other farm type animals are allowed in parks
(Unless approved by the City of Dundee beforehand)
b. Dogs must be always kept on a leash and under the control of the owner.
c. You must clean up after your dog and dispose of the feces properly.
8. City Park and Recreation areas will be closed between 10:00 pm and 7:00 am.

64/64





